Bangor Women's Golf Association July meeting Minutes of July 29th, 2011

The July meeting was opened by President Kathy Constantine on the deck of the Fairway's Grill at 1:00 P.M. following a luncheon prepared by Tina Murdy. Approximately 35 ladies were in attendance at the meeting after a fun morning of golf, two best ball of four.

Robin Ashe read the secretary's report which was approved. A thank you to Marie MacMillan who wrote the minutes for the June meeting in Robin's absence.

Janice White reported that the treasury balance as of July 27th is \$2,081.09. The only expenses incurred for this past month were the sponsor signs for \$230.00 and the sleeves of balls for the chip-in balls were \$37.51. The treasurer's report was approved.

President Kathy Constantine then acknowledged welcomed back Sue Stacey whom we hope to see more of.

Jean Sweetser as representative of the Maine State Women's Golf Association reminded club members that Bangor is hosting the state day on August 30th. She requested help with set up, food, and restocking our bathroom supplies. Sign up sheets went around, and Jean will be in contact with people via email to be sure we are ready for hosting on that day.

The President's Cup is underway with the second round to be completed by July 30^{th} and the third round to begin August 1^{st} .

Club Championship will take place on Wednesday, August 3rd, and Thursday, August 4th. Brian will do the pairings, and members will be paired according to flights.

Regarding the sponsor sign stands, President Kathy Constantine said that the stands for the signs belong to the pro shop so they are not ours. Each month, the signs are assembled with the stands and then disassembled to keep them in the great condition they are in. We thank the proshop for putting them out on the tee boxes for our events and monthly meeting and helping us to take care of them.

It is that time of year when we need a nominating committee for new officers for the next two years. Kathy Anderson has been appointed to serve as chair of this committee with Janet Anderson and Louise Shindler to help in the search for willing candidates. Janice White has agreed to continue to be treasurer for the next two year term, but we have openings for president, vice-president, secretary, and three members at large.

At this point, there was discussion about the Rally for the Cure which will be held August 18th. Members are encouraged to bring guests and to sign up as quickly as possible and pay Marilyn Hughes the \$20.00 for the rally fee. This is the donation to the cure. The non member fee for golf that day will be \$15.00, \$14.00 for cart, and \$5.00 for the game. Marie MacMillan has made a board/in honor of or in memory of cancer friends so members can opt to put the names of loved ones and friends on this board for \$5.00. Vi Kemp is working with Tina for a good price on the luncheon. Claudette Amoroso said that the format for the game is a Step Aside Scramble with continuous putting, and the rules of the this will be discussed further as the date approaches. Members are encouraged to

participate in this good cause.

The last item on the agenda was Carol Cook handing out the chip-in balls for those ladies who had chipped in during the past month: Jean Young, Gwen Archambault, Sandy Meehan, Janet Anderson, and Yukiko Bigney. Congratulations, ladies!

Louise Shindler at this point passed out raffle tickets and raffled off multiple prizes to our ladies. Thank you, Louise.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Robin J. Ashe: Secretary